

# Resident Council Meeting 2. March 2020

## [Complaint over the sound level of the bar](#)

The bar will talk about the sound level on the next bar meeting.

The person who complained will receive a coupon for a beer and a written apology from the chairman of the bar.

## [Mail and Facebook](#)

Everything is dealt with.

## [Intro meeting](#)

March 9<sup>th</sup>

## [Sauna](#)

We want to “revive” the sauna. We will talk to Peter about it.

The project includes tearing a wall down, building a new wall with a door in it, cleaning, and a solution with the lock.